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change appropriation for reading readiness from amounts in schedule to sum sufficient

Instructions:
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KucZenski, Tracy

From: Powell, Shannon

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:35 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Does the sum suffient amendment still fit in Olsen's simple?
Attachments: LRB a2479_1, LRB a2398_2

11a24791.pdf (21
KB)

Hi Tracy,
Sorry to bother you again.

Dee from Olsen sent me the language of their simple amendment. Do we have to have the sum sufficient language
amendment updated to fit into theirs?

Sorry,

Shannon

From: Pettack, Dee

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 5:09 PM

To: Powell, Shannon

Subject: FW: LRB 11a2398 Topic: Teacher licensure, screening for reading readiness, teacher effectiveness

Below is the simple amendment from LRB. You will notice it contains all of the changes the Assembly did. However the
last sentence of the simple addresses the test score. Instead of tying our test score to the 2012 test score for MA. The
Test company will heip determine what is a “passing Score” based on Wisconsin Standards.

If you have any questions, just let me know — | check email periodically through the weekend and would be happy to help
as much as possible, although | am not the expert Sarah is!

Thanks,

Dee

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 12:11 PM

To: Sen.Olsen

Subject: LRB 11a2398 Topic: Teacher licensure, screening for reading readiness, teacher effectiveness

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to: tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov;

T

11a23982.pdf (33
KB)
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SENATE AMENDMENT , 28 23990757
TO SENATE AMENDMENT (LRBa24737)),
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
X 5( TO 2011 SENATE BILL 461
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® Todo

1 At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 1, line 1: after that line insert:

3 “1g. Page 4, line 7: delete lines 7 to 13.

4 Im. Page 4, line 15: delete “The amounts in the schedule” and substitute “A sum
5 sufficient”.”.

6 2. Page 1, line 2: delete “1.” and substitute “Ir.”.

7 « (END)



